Dear Ms Skelli - Yaoz, my name is Marc Dorfman — | am a friend of Max Neufeld. Mr Neufeld has
asked me to send you this email/letter on his behaif.

Max Neufeld of 1 Colville Place, London W1 @ 22/9/14

Tania Skelli-Yaoz Max Neufeld
Planning Services 1 Colville Place
LB Camden, London London WIT 2BG
WC1H8ND 22-9-14

Re: 2013/8158/P revised
Dear Tania,

In advance of commenting in detail on the revised proposals | note that unfortunately the
in_fom'_lation requested in my letters of 3™ and 24™ March 2014 and more imgortantly judged by you
on your site inspection to be necessary for the proper appraisal and which you said you would ask to
be provided, has still not been supplied.

The information in question:

1. There s still no plan showing the relationship between the proposed 3dr floor extension at
27/29 with that existing at 1 Colville Place. It is therefore not possible to judge the relative
alignment of the proposed extension.

Such a plan is also needed to properly assess the problem cf overlooking from the 4™ floor
terrace.

The contextual elevation provided is very skeletal, indeed so ghostly at 3” floor level, as to
be not very helpful in judging the relationship between the proposal and existing,
particularly in relation to a listed building (1 Colville Place).

2. There is also still no information concerning the height and profile of he separating wall
between the two terraces, Given the difference in the level between <he terraces a section
would be helpful.

T very much hope the Council will persevere in requiring this essential informztion.
Best wishes, yours sincerely

Max Neufeld



